



Officers:
Alex Garay • President
Victoria Miller • Vice-President
Glenn Bailey • Secretary
Pat Bates • Treasurer
Henry Eshelman • Sergeant-at-Arms

4924 Paso Robles Avenue • Encino • CA • 91316

(747) 284-0450

www.encinonc.org

MINUTES

ENCINO NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL PARKS AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE ZOOM SPECIAL MEETING Wednesday, September 7, 2022 @ 5:00 PM

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89837390493

Or One tap mobile:

US: +16699006833,,89837390493# or +13462487799,,89837390493#

Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929 205 6099 or 888 475 4499 (Toll Free) or 833 548 0276 (Toll Free) or 833 548 0282 (Toll Free) or 877 853 5257 (Toll Free) Webinar ID: 898 3739 0493

International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcToYyQvrP

Zoom Webinars are recorded

IN CONFORMITY WITH THE SEPTEMBER 16, 2021 ENACTMENT OF CALIFORNIA ASSEMBLY BILL 361 (RIVAS) AND DUE TO CONCERNS OVER COVID-19, THE ENCINO NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED ENTIRELY WITH A CALL-IN OPTION OR INTERNET-BASED SERVICE OPTION

Public Comment: Public calling in, please press *9 on your phone to raise your hand to speak. For those that are using the Zoom Webinar please use the raise your hand feature to speak. Public comment on agenda items will be heard only when the item is up for discussion. Public comment on agenda items is limited to 1 minutes per agenda item. Time may be adjusted at the Chair's discretion.

AB 361 Updates: Public comment cannot be required to be submitted in advance of the meeting, only real-time public comment is required. If there are any broadcasting interruptions that prevent the public from observing or hearing the meeting, the meeting must be recessed or adjourned. If members of the public are unable to provide public comment or be heard due to issues within the Neighborhood Council's control, the meeting must be recessed or adjourned.



- 1. The meeting was called to order at 5 pm, members Pat Bates, Glenn Bailey, Amy Zidell, Marianne Davis and Danny Glaser were present and comprised a quorum (4 required).
- 2. New Business Action Items: Votes may be taken on all action items.
 - A. Discussion and possible action:

3.

- 1. Composting/Food Waste: The CA compost law is part of SB 1383, which was passed in 2016. The program will involve managing compostable material for residential and commercial waste, including food waste from grocery stores and restaurants. By the end of 2024, the law is expected to have taken effect in every municipality across California. What's happening in the City of Los Angeles? Shall we assign a task force to investigate and report back, maybe with a speaker, next month? LA Sanitation presentation to the NC Sustainability Alliance is linked here. Also see Council Files 21-1208 and 22-0600-S52 This item was discussed, Glenn recommended that all committee members watch the linked presentation to the NCSA, and that we ask CD 4 to provide us with more information on the eta of rollout of the collection program in our area and the SFV in general. We also discussed inquiring about how restaurants, markets and food pantries would be participating.
- 2. Tree Watering: In conjunction with the ENC's Weed & Clean Project, some street trees may benefit from the installation of a slow release watering bag (approximately 20 gallons). Can we request the City install such bags if the property owner/business/ENC commits to regularly refilling them with water? Alternatively, the ENC could purchase them for a cost of approximately \$25 each. Treegator sold by various vendors including Forestry Distributing and Amazon.com. Not to exceed \$300. We discussed this and took a look at the available products on Amazon during the meeting. Motion: The ENC Parks/Environment Committee recommends that the ENC, in conjunction with the Weed & Clean and successor projects authorize up to \$300 for the purchase of 20 gal. slow release tree gators from Amazon or Similar. glenn/Danny, 5 yes/0 no/ 0 abstentions.
- 3. Tree Removals: The ENC periodically receives notices of tree removal(s) from the City. Most recently a notice to remove a Coast Live Oak at 5115 Genesta Avenue in Encino dated August 20, 2022 was received on August 24, 2022 (CRM #1-2287670181). Concerns have been expressed about the timeliness of the notice given the requirement for a reply within three days and lack of details provided including the tree's exact

location on the lot nor the project construction details. Should the ENC adopt a generalized policy regarding the proposed removal of protected trees so that timely responses can be provided to the City by the ENC? We discussed this, and concluded with the input from president Alex Garay that the president or designee should be able to
quickly respond to notices. We concluded there is not enough notice, that there is not enough information in the notices. We further agreed that when we receive these notice they should be forwarded to the non-board members of the committee. Committee Member Comment on Items not on this Agenda

en	igh information in the notices. We further agreed that when we receive thes	е
they should be forwarded to the non-board members of the committee.		
Committee Mer	per Comment on Items not on this Agenda	
Adjournment at:	5:38	